
Liane Moriyama 

From: Cook, Justin C. <Justin.Cook@ic.fbi.gov> 
Sent: Monday, November 14, 2011 2:47 AM 
To: Liane Moriyama 
Subject: RE: MOU for Facial 
Attachments: Hawaii IPSFRP MOU 11-14-ll.wpd 

Here ya go, I changed the first page to reflect the Dept of the Attorney Gen. Looks like everything 
went smooth this weekend, good job. 

Justin C. Cook 
FBI-aiS 
Sent via BlackBerry 

From: Liane Moriyama [lmoriyam@hcjdc.hawaii.gov] 
Sent: Saturday, November 12, 2011 7:18 PM 
To: Cook, Justin C. 
Subject: RE: MOU for Facial 

Monday is fine... 
Yes, activity has picked up since our Pres arrived, of course...so we're still here! © 

Thanks, Justin! 
Liane 

Original Message 
From: Cook, Justin C. [mailto:Jusfn.Cook@ic.fbi.gov] 
Sent: Saturday, November 12, 2011 2:16 PM 
To: Liane Moriyama 
Subject: Re: MOU for Facial 

Hey Liane, I can send you a copy 1st thing Monday. Glad ail has been quiet so far. We (FBI CJIS) are all still on 
call till Sunday night EST. 

From: Liane Moriyama <imoriyam@hcjdc.hawaii.gov> 
To: Cook, Justin C. 
Sent: Sat Nov 12 18:11:26 2011 
Subject: RE: MOU for Facial 

Justin, I think we only need to change the cover sheet of the MOU but I don't have a recent automated 
copy...do you? Then I can update it or you can transmit just the 1st page and I will have the A G sign 
that one. 

So far it's been quiet on our end...however, President Obama just arrived late last night. 

Thanks, 
Liane 
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Liane M. Moriyama, Administrator 
Hawaii Criminal Justice Data Center 
Department of the Attorney General 
465 South King Street #101 
Honolulu, HI 96813 • 
(808) 587-3110 
(808) 587-3109 Fax 
lmoriyam@hcjdc. hawaii.gov 

Confidentiality Notice: This e-maii message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended 
recipient(s) and may contain confidential and/or privileged information. Any review, use, disclosure, or distribution 
by unintended recipients is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-
mail and destroy ail copies of the original message. 

—Original Message— 
From: Cook, Justin C. [mailto Justin.Cook@ic.fbi.gov] 
Sent: Thursday, November 10, 2011 2:02 PM 
To: Liane Moriyama 
Subject: Re: MOU for Facial 

Ok good. If you have an automated copy you can change it and swap out the first page on each MOU 
copy if want to change it, I have no problem with that. 

From: Liane Moriyama <lmoriyam@hcjdc.hawaii.gov> 
To: Cook, Justin C. 
Sent: Thu Nov 10 18:04:16 2011 
Subject: RE: MOU for Facia! 

Justin, 
My bad... I missed the last paragraph change so both changes were addressed...so sorry. 
The only other thing is the title says MOU between FBI and HCJDC but the rest of the document 
references HDAG (Hawaii Department of AG). Not sure if this will be a "problem". 

Thanks, 
Liane 

Liane M. Moriyama, Administrator 
Hawaii Criminal Justice Data Center 
Department of the Attorney General 
465 South King Street #101 
Honolulu, HI 96813 
(808) 587-3110 
(808) 587-3109 Fax 
lmoriyam@hcjdc. hawaii. gov 

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended 
recipient(s) and may contain confidential and/or privileged information. Any review, use, disclosure, or 
distribution by unintended recipients is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the 
sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of the original message. 

Original Message 
From: Cook, Justin C. [mailto:Justin.Cook@ic.fbi.gov] 
Sent: Thursday, November 10,2011 12:03 PM 
To: Liane Moriyama 
Subject: Re: MOU for Facial 
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Hey, I don't have access to the MOU but our legal Danny Moye had no problem with the changes 
you suggested and I thought that I made all of them? 1 remember changing the wording about 
reviewing annually? Was that the only thing that was missed? 

From: Liane Moriyama <lmoriyam@hcjdc.hawaii.gov> 
To: Cook, Justin C. 
Sent: Thu Nov 10 16:48:08 2011 
Subject: RE: MOU for Facial 

Justin, 
I noticed that a couple of the changes that our legal had recommended to the MOU were 
not incorporated...see attached email. The 2nd bullet was updated...thanks! What was 
decided on the first bullet? I just need to know so that I can answer legal. 

Thanks, 
Liane 

Liane M. Moriyama, Administrator 
Hawaii Criminal Justice Data Center 
Department of the Attorney General 
465 South King Street #101 
Honolulu, Hi 96813 
(808) 587-3110 
(808) 587-3109 Fax 
lmoriyam@hcjdc.hawaii.gov 

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the 
intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential and/or privileged information. Any review, use, 
disclosure, or distribution by unintended recipients is prohibited. If you are not the intended 
recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of the original 
message. 

Original Message 
From: Liane Moriyama 
Sent: Thursday, November 10, 2011 8:26 AM 
To: 'Cook, Justin C.' 
Subject: MOU for Facial 

Hi Justin, 
Your fax said that 2 copies were fedexed directly to the AG. Unfortunately, our 
S O P requires those to come to me first so that I can recommend signing to him 
along with legal review... I don't know that it will be signed by today...will that be 
a problem? 

Thanks, 
Liane 

Liane M. Moriyama, Administrator 
Hawaii Criminal Justice Data Center 
Department of the Attorney General 
465 South King Street #101 
Honolulu, HI 96813 
(808) 587-3110 
(808) 587-3109 Fax 
lmoriyam@hcjdc. hawaii. gov 
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Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail message, including any attachments, is for the sole 
use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential and/or privileged 
information. Any review, use, disclosure, or distribution by unintended recipients is 
prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail 
and destroy all copies of the original message. 
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